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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Dumping at Sea Permit Application Reg No S0037-01 - Wicklow County Council

From: Stephen Riordan (Transport) <Stephen.Riordan@transport.gov.ie>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 2:42 PM 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: RE: Dumping at Sea Permit Application Reg No S0037-01 - Wicklow County Council 
 
Goo day, 
  
As the proposed licenced ac vity impacts safety of naviga on, and is over a long period of me, and as per similar 
licencing or consen ng processes in the Irish mari me domain, the informa on required is provided through the 
EPA licencing process. As such informa on needed, as brought to the EPA’s a en on below, is requested from 
applicant and provided to the MSO so an appropriate review and comment on the licence applica on as per 
current legisla ve requirements. 
  
Regards, 
Steve 


